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SECTION 009113 - ADDENDA 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Name: Roof Structure and Ventilation Improvements Coffin Elementary School.  

B. Owner: Brunswick School Department.  

C. Bid Administrator: Scott Smith.  

D. Architect: CHA Architects.   

E. Architect Project Number: 065974. 

F. Date of Addendum: 28 June 2021. 

1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

A. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project Manual, Drawings, 

and previously issued Addenda. Portions of the Addendum affecting the Contract Documents will be 

incorporated into the Contract by enumeration of the Addendum in the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form. 

C. The date for receipt of bids is changed to the following, at same time and location. 

1. Bid Date: 2 July 2021.  

1.3 OPTIONAL SITE WALK  

A. An optional site walk was held at 10 am on Wednesday, June 23.  

B. Attending 

1. Tyler Coffin, Doten’s Construction, Senior Estimator/Project Manager 

2. Member of facilities team 

3. Russell Orlick, CHA Architecture. 

C. Questions Received During Walk Through: 

1. Question: The stairs at the reinforcement are placed right by the stage, but the ERV is shown 

further out. What is the placement of the ERV relative to the stair? 

Answer:  Structural plan we provided has unit in wrong location. See attached updated version 

with correct location.   

2. Question: What is the completion date of the project?  

Answer: 19 August 2021 

3. Question: What would be the lead time for the ERV?  

Answer: Design team is not in control of this. 

4. Question: Can they come back at a later time to install the ERV? 

Answer: As long as it is planned out with the school department, yes. 

5. Question: Where should they move the access ladder on the gym roof (the one that connects the 

lower roof to the gym’s roof). Does this ladder need to be brought up to code as well? 
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Answer:  The roof ladder should be relocated to the front of the gym (above the entry lobby). 

This location overrides the location shown on M100.  Yes, provide replacement code compliant 

aluminum ladder. 

6. Question: Where do they place the “mount to wall” pipes shown on the piping schematic?  

Answer:  We are eliminating the make-up water for the new work scope here. 

7. Question: Will the basketball hoop and fan at the center of the gym be in the way? 

Answer: See updated structural plan. 

D. Questions received by email or phone after walk through 

1. Question: I have since been told by this GC that ERVs are 16-20 weeks out so the contractor 

may need to do roof work this summer and come back for ERV.  Does this make sense to the 

two of you or is there a loss of efficiency in terms of setting up scaffolding, etc?  Also, is there 

any chance they could do all of the ERV removal in the summer as well or would the school be 

operating out of compliance for ventilation until the new unit arrives? 

Answer: The new ERV can be installed at a later date.   

2. Question: There is no roofing shown over the pt sleepers on the roof? How to do make this 

opening watertight by drilling holes in the roof membrane to hold the framing down? 

Answer: Provide waterproofing over the portion of the PT sleepers where there is penetration 

through the sleepers into the roof.  Remainder of PT sleeper can be left exposed.  The roof curb 

that comes with the ERV can sit on the PT sleepers.  

3. Question: How the ductwork supported as it runs across the roof? Also, what is the detail when 

it pokes through the existing louver opening? 

Answer: The louvers will need to be removed and infilled to match existing after the ductwork 

is installed.  The duct supports are described in the specifications, as follows: 

DUCT SUPPORTS 

A. Duct supports for exterior ductwork shall be RTS Model RTSDSFSHD60, or equal, 

heavy duty rooftop galvanized steel duct supports, installed per the manufacturer’s 

recommendations. 

4. Question: Do you need any guardrail system with the ladder being moved to a narrower roof 

with and drop not too far behind it? 

Answer:  See response in 1.3 C 5 for new location of roof ladder. 

5. Question: I have another option attached (ERV2). This is a model RVE which is a little more 

robust unit with full 2” foam insulation. The reason I am suggesting this is because the lead time 

is 11 weeks instead of 20 weeks. 

Answer: This unit is not an acceptable alternative due to weight. 

6. Question: Is there a reason we are not running the ductwork through the roof and inside the 

gym?  Bidder is commenting that all of the exterior insulated ductwork is expensive. 

Answer: Running the ductwork thru the gym in this case would be difficult logistically and 

would aesthetically displeasing and it would need to run thru the proscenium wall with possible 

conflicts with curtains, lights, etc.  So the idea is to keep most of the exposed ductwork behind 

the stage where it is now except for the fabric duct supply.  Plus the acoustics will be much better 

which is one of the reasons they don't run the existing units.  They are noisy. 

7. Question: Plans reference coordinating a penetration through the roof – perhaps this is from an 

older version? 

Answer: There are no roof penetrations. 

 

 

 

 




